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         FOI FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

What is the difference between an information request and a request for records? 

The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FIPPA) grants rights to access records, not 
information. The request must be for a copy of records in existence at the time of the request. By contrast, a 
request for information would be in the form of a question. For example, “please provide me with a copy of 
XYZ License” is a request for records, whereas “why was this license granted in that way?” is a request for 
information.  

Requests for information in the form of questions are to be handled operationally by the program area 
responsible.  

Do all requests for records need to go through a formal FOI process? 

Not all requests for records need to go through a formal FOI review prior to release. If you would like to 
confirm if a record can be routinely released, please contact [insert contact information]. 

Does the local government routinely release information? 

The majority of information held by the [Local Government] can be accessed through routine release of 
information by front line staff, without using the Act.  Examples of this include:  answers to questions related 
to departmental operations, open agendas, open minutes, bylaws, certain property related information, 
publications, policies and procedures.  

To determine if a formal request is required, first consult with the [FOI Coordinator] within your department. 

What are the duties of an Applicant? 

The request must be in writing and the applicant must provide sufficient detail to allow staff to locate the 
records.  Applicants can use the [insert name] form or submit in writing their request.  

Does the local government have a duty to assist? 

Section 6 of the Act requires the [Local Government] to make “every reasonable effort” to assist an applicant.  
A “reasonable effort” means an effort which is what a fair and rational person would expect to be done or 
would find acceptable.  “Reasonable effort” applies not only to searches for records, but also to timeliness, 
accuracy and completeness of responses.  The duty to assist also includes the duty to respond to the 
applicant, without delay, openly, accurately and completely. 

What happens if the Applicant already has a copy of the record? 

Section 43 of the Act indicates that requests cannot be denied on the basis that the applicant has already 
received a copy of the requested record.  
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How should I handle requests from Media or other government agencies? 

You can provide general information or provide links to public information on the web.  Make a note of the 
requested information and get back to them. If a staff person is not sure how to respond, refer them to 
[insert contact information]. 

If there is some urgency to someone’s request, we will do our best to expedite if there is a valid reason.   All 
formal requests for records must be directed to [insert contact information]. 

What are the timelines for responding to an FOI request? 

The Act allows a maximum of 30 business days to respond to a request; the local government will respond 
sooner if possible. In specific situations the local government can request an extension.   

However, the [Local Government] may not take an extension for consultation within its own local 
government. 

The following are invalid circumstances for requesting an extension: 

• The operation has not been allocated sufficient resources 

• Vacation 

• Office processes (e.g., sign off) 

• Personal Commitments 

• Pre-planned events (e.g., retirements) 

• Extension taken and no work done on file 

• Type of applicant (e.g., media, political, employee etc.) 

It is also important to recognize that if the statutory deadline for responding has passed, the [Local 
Government] is not authorized to extend the time limit for responding, according to section 10 of the Act. 

Did you know?  

• The local government must document the reason for the extension. 

• If the Commissioner is investigating a complaint, the Commissioner can ask for supporting 
documentation and you must be prepared to provide the rationale. 

Who acts as a resource for point-of-contact staff regarding information requests? 

[Department Coordinators are appointed by each department]. As a staff member we encourage you to 
know who your Coordinator is. If you still have questions please email your questions to [insert contact 
information]. 

Can we charge for processing an applicant’s own information? 

We cannot charge for processing a request for the applicants’ own personal information. 
 


